LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sophia Kittler
RE: Appropriation — $20,716,252 - Public Utilities Commission —

($272,379,116) - Airport Commission — ($17,664,260) - Port Commission -
FY2021-2022
DATE: June 1, 2021

Ordinance Appropriating $20,716,252 in the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission and reducing appropriations by $272,379,116 in the Airport
Commission and by $17,664,260 in the Port Commission. This Ordinance requires
a two-thirds approval vote of all members of the Board of Supervisors for
$59,659,237 in the Public Utilities Commission, for $10,061,693 in the Airport
Commission and for $3,796,402 in the Port Commission appropriations, pursuant
to Charter Section 9.113(c).

Should you have any questions, please contact Sophia Kittler at 415-554-6153.
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